Public Document Pack

QSwaIe

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: Tuesday, 1 May 2018
Time: 11.30 am

Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT

Membership:
Councillors Roger Clark, Paul Fleming and Prescott.

Quorum =3

1. Fire Evacuation Procedure

The Chairman will advise the meeting of the evacuation procedures to
follow in the event of an emergency. This is particularly important for
visitors and members of the public who will be unfamiliar with the building
and procedures.

The Chairman will inform the meeting whether there is a planned
evacuation drill due to take place, what the alarm sounds like (i.e. ringing
bells), where the closest emergency exit route is, and where the second
closest emergency exit route is, in the event that the closest exit or route
is blocked.

The Chairman will inform the meeting that:

(a) in the event of the alarm sounding, everybody must leave the building
via the nearest safe available exit and gather at the Assembly points at
the far side of the Car Park. Nobody must leave the assembly point until
everybody can be accounted for and nobody must return to the building
until the Chairman has informed them that it is safe to do so; and

(b) the lifts must not be used in the event of an evacuation.

Any officers present at the meeting will aid with the evacuation.

It is important that the Chairman is informed of any person attending who
is disabled or unable to use the stairs, so that suitable arrangements may
be made in the event of an emergency.

2. Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes

3. Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure

Pages



4. Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

(c) Where it is possible that a fair-minded and informed observer,
having considered the facts would conclude that there was a real
possibility that the Member might be predetermined or biased the
Member should declare their predetermination or bias and then leave the
room while that item is considered.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer, the Head of Legal or from other Solicitors in Legal Services as
early as possible, and in advance of the Meeting.

5. New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 1-88

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for the Hot Tin
Café, St. Saviours Church, Whitstable Road, Faversham.

Issued on Monday, 23 April 2018

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or
to arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out
more about the work of this Committee, please visit
www.swale.gov.uk

Chief Executive, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



Agenda Iltem 5

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: 1% May 2018 at 11:30am
Report Author: Tom Dunn - Licensing Officer

Subject: The Hot Tin Café, St Saviours Church, Whitstable Road, Faversham,
Kent, ME13 8BD

Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which representations have been made, for a new Premises
Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 — application reference number
FAV/SWALE/189/0692.

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members are asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended.
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contacts: Tom Dunn at licensing@swale.gov.uk or 01795 417286

The Licensing Act 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
that sets out the policies the Council will general apply to promote the licensing objectives
when making decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at
the meeting for reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out their
functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section
182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that
may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the
Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing
authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for
its departure from it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from
the Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.
Should the need arise the Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Panel, if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or other person.

A copy of the Council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to an
application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all parties
prior to the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:licensing@swale.gov.uk

Report Title: The Hot Tin Café, St Saviours Church, Whitstable Road, Faversham,
Kent, ME13 8BD

Application for: A premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.

Purpose of the report

The report advises Members of an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003, made by The Hot Tin Café Limited, in respect of the premises The
Hot Tin Café, St Saviours Church, ME13 8BD (Appendix A & B). During the consultation
period the licensing authority received 23 representations (Appendix C & D) from other
people of which 16 are against and 7 are for the grant of the application.

Responsible authorities haven’t made representations, however they have agreed
amendments to the applicants operating schedule which will form conditions on their licence
(Appendix E & F).

1. Issues to be decided
Members are asked to determine whether to (a) grant subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
condition, (b) grant excluding any of the licensable activities applied for, (c) grant
refusing to specify a premises supervisor, or (d) reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its
various licensing functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder;

b. the protection of public safety;

c. the prevention of public nuisance: and

d. the protection of children from harm

3. The Application
a. On 27" February 2018 an application was received from The Hot Tin Café

Limited for the grant of a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of premises The Hot Tin Café at St Saviours Church, Whitstable
Road, Faversham, Kent, ME13 8BD. The application was for provision of Sale of
Alcohol, Films, Live & Recorded Music, Performance of Dance and anything of a

similar nature. The proposed hours of operation are:

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday — 08:00 to 23:00

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday — 08:00 to 23:00

Films
Monday to Sunday — 08:00 to 23:00

Pagze 2



Plays, Live & Recorded Music and Performance of Dance

The applicant has withdrawn Plays, Live & Recorded Music and Performance of
Dance from their application. As per legislation (Live Music Act 2012 &
Deregulation Act 2015) these activities have been deregulated for audiences up to
500 people during the hours 08:00 to 23:00. The applicant has confirmed they will
not exceed these times or number of people and therefore these activities are not
licensable.

b. A copy of the application, which includes the operating schedule that details the
steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives, is shown
as Appendix A.

c. The application has been correctly advertised in the local press on 8" March
2018. The consultation period was restarted until 5 April 2018 due to the public

notice not being on display. The notice has now been displayed for the whole of
the consultation period (28 days).

d. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Romana Bellinger.
4. Representations

a. Responsible authorities:

Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representations
¢ Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

e Kent County Council Social services Children & Families — No
representations

e Planning Department — Swale Borough Council — No representations

e Environmental Health — Swale Borough Council — No representations
however they seek the attachment of the following conditions to clarify
those proposed in the operating schedule, and assist in the promotion of
the licensing objectives. Conditions proposed by the Environmental:

1. A noise management plan shall be in place and agreed with the
local authority (Environmental Health). The noise management
plan shall be periodically reviewed and/or when significant
changes occur in the operation, building or following a complaint.
A draft example of the noise management plan is attached at
Appendix E.

e Kent County Council Public Health — No representations.

o Kent Police - No representations however they seek the attachment of the
following conditions to clarify those proposed in the operating schedule,
and assist in the promotion of the licensing objectives. Conditions
proposed by Kent Police (Appendix F):

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable

of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition. Cameras shall encompass all

Paée 3



ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all areas where
the sale and supply of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be
maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for
a period of 31 days and handed to Police upon reasonable
request. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a
DPS or appointed member of staff is capable and competent at
downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format to the Police
and Local Authority upon reasonable request. In the event of
technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence
holder or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing
Officer within 24 hours unless the CCTV will be repaired before
that time (licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have
licensing training. Training should take place within six weeks of
employment and any new employees will be supervised until the
training has taken place. Refresher training should be repeated a
minimum of every six months or earlier if required due to changes
of legislation. Training records must be kept on the premises and
shall contain the nature, content and frequency of all training.
Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police
Licensing Officer and authorised officers from the Local Authority
upon request either electronically or hard copy.

The Designated Premise Supervisor will undertake a risk
assessment in respect of the provision of door supervisors for any
unusual events and where deemed appropriate a minimum of 2
door supervisors will be employed.

The License Holder will maintain auditable refusal/incident
records. These records will detail the day, date, time of
refusal/incident, nature of refusal/incident including reason and
details of or description of the individual. These records will be
made available for inspection to any Police Officer, Police
Licensing Officer, and Officer of the Local Authority immediately
upon demand.

The Licence holder shall erect and maintain clear and prominent
notices displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area
quietly.

b. There have been 23 valid representations received from other people, of which
16 are against (Appendix C) and 7 are for the grant of the application (Appendix

D).
Other person Licensing Associated Appendix
Objective Documents
(1) Denise Toomer Public Nuisance Letter
(2) Christine Public Nuisance Letter
Matthews Crime and Disorder

Pag4e 4



mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

(3) Eldon Hinchliffe Public Nuisance Letter

(4) Emma Lathwell Public Nuisance Letter

(5) Helen Public Nuisance Representation

Buckingham Public Safety Form

(6) Lola Rinvoluin Public Nuisance Letter

(7) Martin Collins Public Nuisance Letter

(8) David & Susan Public Nuisance Letter

Greetham

(9) Sophie Taylor & Public Nuisance Letter

Philip Gowing Crime and Disorder

(10) J Tovell Public Nuisance Letter
Public Safety

(11) M Galpin Public Nuisance Letter

(12) R Potter Public Nuisance Letter
Crime and Disorder

(13) R Tovell Public Nuisance Letter

(14) S Francis Public Nuisance Letter

(15) Shelia Wyver Public Nuisance Email
Public Safety

(16) Martin Long Public Nuisance Representation
Public Safety Form

(17) Henry Dagg In support of the Email
application

(18) Marian August In support of the Letter
application

(19) Matt Dobson In support of the Email
application

(20) Peter & Emma In support of the Email

Flack application

(21) Mr Perou & In support of the Email

Lucy Perou application

(22) Nick Kenny In support of the Email
application

(23) Ruby Parker- In support of the Email

Barcy application

5. Policy Considerations
The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:
a. Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives

b. Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences

o

Chapter 9 — Determining applications

o

Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

Paée 5



The following paragraphs of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application:

a. Section 3 General Policy Considerations. This section sets out the Council’s
approach with regard to licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with
potential problems.

b. Section 4 Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. This section sets out
the Council’'s approach to accepting relevant representations.

c. Section 17 Licence Conditions. This section sets out the four licensing
objectives and identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each
licensing objective.

Determining the application — Options of the Panel

The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take into
account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard to the matters above the
Panel may:

a. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application; modified to such an extent
as the Licensing sub-committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and any relevant mandatory condition.

b. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for.

c. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor.

d. Reject the application.
Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:
“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Implications Assessment

The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

Pag6e 6



a. Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.
b. Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
c. Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
d. Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

9. Recommendations

Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.

10. List of Appendices

Appendix A — Application form

Appendix B — Plan of premises

Appendix C — Representation (Other Persons) against the application

Appendix D — Representation (Other Persons) for the application

Appendix E — Conditions attached to the Operating Schedule from Environmental
including a draft noise management plan

Appendix F — Conditions attached to the Operating Schedule from the Police
Appendix G — Plan of area

Appendix H — Order of proceedings

11. Appeals
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is

notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal.

Paée 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Swale
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 1795417364

* raquired information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

o Yes & No
Applicant Details
* First name lRomana
¥ Family name lBeIIinger
* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Are you:
{¢; Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

{" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

[T Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

fnclude country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Is your business registered in & Yes T No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 11091315

. if your business is registered, use its
Business name The Hot Tin Cafe Ltd re)g’]?stered namel. egisterea. u
VAT number j Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 9

@ Dusen's Printer and Controdler of HRMAD 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country

The country where the headquarters of your
businessis located.

IUnited Kingdom

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name  {1208/1210 |
Street lLondon Road |
District [ |
City or town ILeigh on Sea |

|

County or administrative area IEssex

Postcode [559 2UA

lUnited Kingdom

Country

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

{: Address % OSmap reference {5 Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name [St. Saviour's Church

Street [Whitstable Road
District [
City or town !Faversham

County or administrative area [Kent

Postcode IME13 8BD
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |43,000

Page 10

& Dgeeny s Printer and Controfler of HMSO 3509




APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

H

A limited company / limited liability partnership

¢

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other {for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O oo onono

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England :

] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[} lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Sectionaof 2

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’'s Name

Name [The Hot Tin Cafe Ltd ’

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) h1091315 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 11

o Queen’s Printer and Controfler of HM20 2000



Continued from previous page...

Limited company by shares

Address

Building number or name iThe Hot Tin, 5t. Saviour's Church |

Street iWhitstabIe Road |

District [ S |

City or town {Faversham |
|

County or administrative area iKent

Postcode IME13 8BD
Country EU_ni_t_ed Kingdom 1
Contact Details

E-mail
Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

Nationality British work in the UK

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? l 25 ‘ / l 05 ‘ ll 2018 |

dd mm Yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, [ } / [ ‘ / | |
when do youwantittoend 4

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Former church hall situated on Whitstable Road, Faversham and opposite Faversham Recreation Ground.
To re-instate it's previous early histerical use for the local community and as a centre for the local and wider cultural arts and
provide food and drink to that community. We have setup a Community Interest Company to facilitate this activity.

Page 12

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2609



Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l::::l
state the number expected to

attend

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

= Yes {5y No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Start End
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start C:I End I:
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End

Wil{ the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors ot both?

& Indoors ' Qutdoors > Both

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g9., 16:00} and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Page 13

£ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2000



Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Theatrical plays with unamplified and ampilified dialogue and music

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
= Yes {3 No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g. 16:00) and on!ygi.ve detailsforthe:r days
son [ vt ity
TUESDAY -
Start End
Start E:l End ‘:
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start :I End 1:

Page 14

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS 2005



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
Start E:] End [::]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start 3 End ::]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start J:] End [:j
SUNDAY
Start End
Start E::] End l:]
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors (C  Outdoors {0 Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, If not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Film screenings with amplified sound.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 15

& Queen's Printer ang Controdler of HMSQ 20609




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

s Yes (& No

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

{® Yes {3 No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start j:l
TUESDAY

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start
THURSDAY

Start ':::l
FRIDAY |
SATURDAY

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
End }23:00 (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days
—— of the week when you intend the premises

End to be used for the activity.

]

End :

End

]

© Oueen's Printer and Controier of HMSG 2000

Page 16



Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
{s: Indoors C Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music unamplified and amplified

State any seasanal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

& Yes {5 No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY S
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [08:00 End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End _ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

-

Page 17

© Quesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

sat [ md [
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start [j End [:::]

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
{»: Indoors " Outdoors {3 Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Low level background amplified music in cafe

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example {but not excluslvely) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

£ Queen's Printer and Controllar of HMAQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

oy

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?
& Yes : No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for thr-‘: days
son [ Y it
TUESDAY
Start End
Start :I End I::]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l:] End [::j
THURSDAY
Start End
Sart [ ] td [
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [:I End l:]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ End | ]
SUNDAY
Start End
St [ mnd [
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@& Indoors (> Outdoors (> Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

Dance within the hall to live and recorded music that is unamplified and amplified.

Page 19

© Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY  Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
son [ Y
TUESDAY
Start End
Start l::l End m
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l:l End [::I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :] End [::l

Page 20

© CGueen’s Printer and Controfier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start | | End [ ]
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start End
Start E:j End [::]

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Gallery arts exhibition with audio visual live or recorded sounds

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(e Indoors (> Outdoors {> Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music witl be amplified or unampilified.

Exhibitions will be with amplified and unamplified sound.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page Z1

@ Oireon's Printer and Controller of HASO 2009



Continued from previous page...
Will you be praviding late night refreshment?
 Yes & No
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling of supplying alcohol?
(s Yes {3 No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY  (ivetimingsin 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for thg days
- — Y
TUESDAY
Start End
Start :j End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [::I End [:::]
THURSDAY
Star End
Start l::l End [:
FRIDAY
Start End
sat [ md [
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [:I End [j
SUNDAY
Start End
Start E::I End [:]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(& Onthe premises ("  Offthe premises (& Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.
State any seasonal variations
Page 22

« Quieary's Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Romana
Family name Bellinger
Date of birth

Enter the contact’'s address

Building number or name [Ihe Hot Tin, St. Saviour's Church

Street Mhitstable Road
City or town lFaversham

|
|
District I o - |
|
County or adrministrative area lKent I

Postcode !ME1 3 8BD

Country [United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number !
{if known) |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) !Swale |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises 15%8501-23

@ Queen’s Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

{3 Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) e the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY _ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi.ve detailsforthg days
set [ nd [ robeusedforthascinity
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start fnd
Start |:] End l::
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
SATURDAY

Page 24

& Gueery's Printer an;"J Cantroller of HMRQ 2009

|
!
i
f



Continued from previcus page...

SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives;
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

¢/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the premises

d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour

e/ no harm to children

- Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record)

- Clear "Challenge 21" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

- CCTV system installed with recording option available

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to operate our businesses with a purpose of

premoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through our operating schedules and other measures
(including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies).

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV system installed with recording option available

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers,

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the premises.

Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner.
Any potential dangerous threats to the public will be reported to police as soon as possible.

i
L 7 o
J

| —
IMU\,L

@ Quaen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

Safety training for all employees and implementation of underage 1D checks.

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises [icence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air
condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe
condition,

Provision of clear emergency exit signs and emergency lighting.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Public encouraged to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out in such a manner as to

prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or that depart late at night when the business has ceased
trading to conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

Customers will not be admitted to premises outside the opening hours.

The mevement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 23:00. This will help to reduce
the levels of noise produced by the premises.

&) The protection of children from harm

Staff trained about the requirement for a persons' identification, age establishment ete. for any licensable activity.
Any potential dangerous threats to children will be reported to the parent/guardian or police as soon as possible.
To keep an incident book on the premises where staff can record details of everyone who has been refused alcohol.
DBS checks made on any staff working with children.

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 26

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, Is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
) A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

» A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer,

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work refating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 27

& Queen's Printer and Condroller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit} issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

* A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.
. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
{2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area} Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

» Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for moré than 3 months:
{i) working e.g. employment confract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iii} studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii} any page containing the holder’s signature;

{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work,

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 0f 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 28

€ Dueen's Printer and Controfier of HMSO 2000




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500,

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to seli
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b} the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii} the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b}
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii} the school proprietor or {iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 29

& Queen’s Printer and Contralier of HMSD 2000




Continued from previous page...

» Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with nc limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Page 30

£ Quest's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 100.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

| |

| |

District | | |
L |

|

County or administrative area [

Postcode L
Country |United Kingdom |
DECLARATION

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ! J

* Capacity [ _ l

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) l

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https;//ww.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/swale/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50O IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED
2 Page 31

) Quesry's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2000




Page 32



ec abed

l BATHROOM :
I

RESIDENTIAL

Height 300mm

STAGE

Height 140mm

RS3e
goie:

EMERGENCY
EXIT

CAFE
KITCHEN

CYSTOMER

ILE .“ :

N STORE ROOM
ENTRANCE

A HALL

STORE ROOM

uP

PORCH

ENTRANCE

LICENCED AREA SHOWN EDGED RED

SITE/DRAWING REF:

PLAN DRAWING — THE HOT TIN,
ST. SAVIOUR’S, WHITSTABLE ROAD,
FAVERSHAM. ME 13 8BD

DRAWING TITLE:

THT—PLANO1
Scale — 1:100 at A3

A

THE
1EY)
T'EN



AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
THT-PLAN01Scale - 1:100 at A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
PLAN DRAWING - THE HOT TIN, ST. SAVIOUR'S, WHITSTABLE ROAD,FAVERSHAM. ME 13 8BD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
SITE/DRAWING REF:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
M E T E R S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
1 : 1 0 0 scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
LICENCED AREA SHOWN EDGED RED


This page is intentionally left blank



2:} {4?\;“ 5% { m f::% U S VST Wl
f?ﬁ’% }\ ;\ Eiw P
NN T A0 g
ﬁf\i & ?\f,iéw A !3 X f)ﬁ

;;\3!&?

C}}}@C@\ﬁk ko e 5%j5}&ca,?% %Jg o
quwﬁ Aieonce
Lol fia L
/RTINS
xﬁx‘ﬁ‘f{x}?ﬁs £
Faweshon MEI3 780

L

7;) Whow U Moy C(omearn,

7?;1%& A pfc o o 5@ Jadle %f ad (6 dl Mor-Sun dea-l]
{L{ﬁ?fi’, e dad  AAAAC el mow-Sun Kaa - [py,

i ) J{’Q«I’ j&?“ Al Fé) 1o &_&% g Von s
ﬁﬁe&i e sic JAdconca, ey N O bag ok n:.,u‘-f‘-) é{-i ih\r\ Conthuchi.
v L = L;\ sulokica ) N Se ot ng&{““% wt MG ‘({;—g
Prodfies .
i Ly

There > A& Poudung %D{\Q%Kd@ﬁ el Cle, :
P SO (g W W < S I (“;LME Srresd C \»:3 et xd)

< s huolbed C N €ord ;51"
CLes dua Jo paskily woe Siasle G0 Ggtegy ol
E A 1 T WS '{l““ ciape o bt HA

ﬂLi\Mg&fé@/\ o By il i bt ;“' A MR 4
{'"i\j@w [T iﬁjt‘ ¥ O &f_ btz s }“' i T }3 Iy £ r 5 )

b ’ o T e O
) N N i -~
.ﬂi ‘i iy O \F; L}K £ o, }-,{ C\Mt } ik ¥ ft;j; ?x;\[-’j&_&_ O f:) gfl...u}ﬁ{w ;L}

TN If)"’:: Lo hn i (J-‘.»} £ ey

w0 LA ol beskdes 0 o R G T B S
Fiaacy 3 L C T R T T G I A Do du e o tvut i e b
ool uy ke SRO0

[N PN Ciand o O (R AT U e LR
. ; b . 4 I - b . 4 o
(I i g"" ISR LT e \”‘1‘} Flar ¢ H f JE A (..:jj {Ii\k) g %_, R 5"")1\{5
- - H oy . } _ L
R o adaemt \:’} m j\J = oy " TV 3 R k.
T o Joy s . Ay L R ) ,
oA Les A \e £ Per Slae LA S o LD Ao b Vs e
o [ LR E } 3y \ % g_,éj 57 P gw’l“k f,f’ O .3!\(:- 7\571 - i E i o ' '
A H i SR Ry % e { ey Lo i O N g\“ \




CVEV TS TR plage of ¢ odcunoel d S
- {"\ #1000 F
'\ ey ved ’,{v!_a.m Y e - L o Feoendd e bl foa

w0 L T, i\j iy

M‘»C Lot iL Lo f{,L&}{’f-’} [:,i} fue et redyiden kg

;g\ {@W e %.nxj\ 2 P, g1 A {',.,wiim.&,i i'%"(:’:i{\ Sv LAy Y 3 % gmig(fg

?ﬁ&%fﬁi L.Qw ZW MC/M %\\ Q’{}ﬁ!{f {:}%}3 b 3 L‘L—u}\m—e/.&:[ 3 t)i"*"’:i....s‘%
Set) OAC ol sl cew equt }’Wg b 2! o
,{. Guoed s tHoah o at=\ ol bouldt w2

S - e
R e R B m““""lf M@&{\ Wik i&iﬁi&ﬁ\

escdendiol Cmoen “ D

C s A ety be haoiaar.

T Gt knge Rl
FodlGng  onede e Cloormt oflen L
ouy, S Planng o aaaic wld

P

gmjf’ &

e §
Yok 0w e
bo  lhweesedown  Meon- S0n Do L pm

}(ﬁfmﬁ b 0 A ﬂ"%ﬂ PO E e

Loy ?f%(w ’ 1 {““““*"’\

ejj;gj;{ £ weoaGe  lecoh %«K’MS P

s G P hoy bl won st
Tae
o (e

4 " el Conh :
{ R._li\ Coonih & £ Cona,. 5”}\&}{* - S b
lgb ; Haos P oy Us e - ”‘*?‘i et g;:iugéd T

T hctonn 'ZW&& b

(g &{,’Lgk} I L'&“ﬁi A i«k. ”";\,/\./Lku G ot _ L
o Qq Ji R f

{ oo cila & f}i,i Sitge o ('L_:., g, we n i b O
bl DoVl S

1_ H\({ g\ i 1 L 2 A A [*f: fo -L \ g {i_ue,‘,f_j 3 i) ¢ N :f acd

3

NP me\e _;:?j g (7 e € mu_.f@gég I ;j{{ /0

i j ff}&t i i ol { { S F{,”E Loy Vt Fruntaln Lo o Las A
/ P i N ;o7

Cpptns e Ll Lo fan i earen k{f o J 1!
Jmete - | ¢ Avay “”‘i (’éi“ covtfe I f renbieds _ :

f ili fjl" AN &7 (i :‘ o & Lk i ;‘ A} ’\z A Ao an & Fros g Avi gt/

{ Y A s s L
{;g‘n A gt fif-‘*-j

Page 36




% R esuch \

“FMQ@% ora
ey  SWNR .

Deoe Suc l odam . .

\om  wrbing fo olgjecdt bo fre Uitencs €or

\we e codeck Music and b Sale of Alcohet,

i B Ton Church Coquo Reud | Wndolabla R

We ose O guel tesidenhal @ud W
| E\-N‘:\t} K] \\jfmmﬁ Che Y dnen We QMQ_:B ['\&UQ_
B Codung  Problons | omd (eel thak o Coe
’ j?\": ?G«M ‘L:quid e ‘\ﬁﬁcucl bo '(U‘Q '
| ¥ energency Senriws » e Tun Chowdh 15

| ol be  Unapicpioble o e B
Whe  Uke Yo i :’51” be peae = cr_mj?é
| Wt‘ 39&5&%5 y T Ejm(\'j Chd dlven ‘13%3 Vo
f 9eb o Seep . Ve ore Womed abour
| Qreken Wehathisuse v At @lfed U Wadd

e on oor Pepedion Shodd We Wbl
Setd er m\\% '

TS -__S\m caredy
vAes Chnatovie. ol -

Page 37




— ldon Hinchliffs
b hitstable Road

. Faversham
5 l Kent ME13 $BD
The Licensing Department e
Swale Borough Cormeil R
Swale House
East Street
Sittingbourne
Kent MR10 3HT

23" March 2018

Dear Licensing Dept,

5t SAVIOR'S CHURCH

"This is a ridiculous proposal. Firstly, I suspect that it is a residential property and if so a planning
application for change-of-use should have been made. Has this been done?

They want to Tun it as & cafe, music centre and bar and think they can cater for 500 people. The
building is not remotely sultable or capable of accommodating that number of people, If it was just
a concert hall they may be able to get 100 people in, but as proposed, 50 is about the limit,

Even that number would greatly increase the already considerable parking difficulties for residents
in the area,

Then there is the problem of safety and comfort. The building is insufficiently insulated, both
acoustieally and thermally and fire safety neéds to be thoroughly investigated. The regulations for a
_public building accommodating 100+ are onerous. And, as this is a listed building, Listed Building
approval should have been songht. Has it?

The proposed howurs of business are excessive, Sale of alcohol seven days & week from Bam till
11pm. The emly moning aleohol sale will make it a destination for alcoholies. And live and

recorded music over the same period with music that is extremely unlikely to be classical string
quartets; highly amplified heavy metal is more likely.

This application must be rejected because if granted this business will become a major pablic

nuissance,

Yours,

Page 38




Erarna Lathwell L
.Mhitstabie road

Favarsham l

Kent

ME13 88D

Tha licensing department
Swale Borough Councli
Swale Council

Swale House

East Street

Sittingbourne kent

MELD 3HT

Dear 5ir/Madam

lam writing to you about the Appllcatfoi'w for new premises ficence for the applicant The Hot
Tin café LTD, Address 5t Saviours Chureh Faversham Kent MEL3 8BD,

I'would Ike to express my concerns towards the proposad change ofuse. My fiest concern is
that this building Is singled skinned and has no sound proofing. If this was to fill with people
with music playing 1 fear that it would be very loud for the residents In the area surrounding
the church, There is a retlrament flats near, also 3 new family hames built next door. To the
rear of this bullding is a house which is a Sanctuary supported Iving. | faar the people that-
five there would not cope with ail the loud noises.

I'would also like to draw attention to that thera is no parking that comes with this building only
the spaces up to 5 cars, The parking in this area is a nightmare and the people that live in
this ares are lucky if they get a parking space near the surrounding areas to our homes.

Also my concerns that this building is not fireproof or treated . Belng an old wooden building |
would say it was a accldent walting to happen.

Page 39




I was very surprised that this Information has not been shared wlith the residants hear by eg
lettars pasted through doors to explain this Is happening. All there is just a plece of paper
‘which s stuck to the docr of the bullding which the owner parks his car Infront of and
paople can not get naar the letter to read,

Thank you for taking time In reading this letter and | hope hefore anything Is excepted that this i
lonked into and the neighbours are Informed to have this discussed.

Yours sincerely

Ermma Lathwell

Page 40 R—




Swale House, East Stresl,
SHiingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX89980 Sittingbourne 2

Phone: 01795 417567

www. swals.gov.tk

Making Swale ¢ befler place

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This represantation is made by other persons of the premises fo be ficenced as detailed
below:

Your name Helen Buckingham
Organisation name OR n/a ~ local resident
Name of body you represent
Postal Address
-Cyprus Road

Faversham

Kent

ME13 8HB
Emall a&drass;
Daytime contact number

Name of premises you are The ‘Hot Tin Café’
making a representation about

Address of premises you are
making a representation about | St Saviour's Church

www.swaié.gm&:uk/alif-abautwv@a@e 41 e NIRRT

Faversham
Kent
ME13 8BD
,’,G{N
. \%&ospn:’g
; :S’;s‘mt‘,in
| i S ey TR
! Are you registerad to vote? £ NVESTORS %M? GOLD

Aware



Your representation must relate to one of the four licensing objeclives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective YesiNo

Piease detail the evidence suppotting your
representation OR the reason for your
representation. Please use a separate
sheet of paper if necessary

Pravention of crime & disorder

No

Pubile Safety

Yes

My concerns relate principally to the
application for a lleenes for films, plays, live
musle, recorded musle and dance, both in
regard of themselves and also and the
salefconsumption of aloohol it ralstion to such
events. | hava no concerns about the sals &
consurnption of alechol alongside that of food
In the context of a vafé, However, in
conjunction with the entattalntént aspeocts |
am concernad.

| have not been able to read tha licence
application In full as  am not able to visit the
council premisas within working howrs to do so
and it doas hot appear to be avajlably on line,

"| 1 therefore am basing my representation on

the datalls contained an the notice displ ayed
outside the premlses, ;

| note from the Licensing Policy that “a licence
is not raguired to stage a parformance of five
miusic, of the playing of racorded music :
it fakes place belwean 8AM and 11PM;

and [ takes place at an alechol andicensed

premisaes; and the audlence Is no mora than

500 people.”

1 also note that a licence is hot required “io put
on unamplified live muslo at any placs
between the same hours; or fo put on
smplifisd five music at a workplace batween
the same hours and provided the audiance is
no mota than 500 people.”

Ara you registerad to vote?

G. %\
Sy INVESTORS & 'gy

- www.swale.gov.uk/all-about-voting IN PEOPLE  Zum®

Page 42

g’? oz

GOLD
Awatrel




| eippreciate thersfore that the Council’s hands
may be somewhat tlad in this matter.
Howsver, in {he context of St Saviour's
Church, | fee] thers must be grounds for
congcem relating to the following criterla in the
policy:

v “Whether pafrons can arrive at and
depart from the pramises safely.

o Whether there may be overcrowding in
patiicular parte of the premises,”

8t Saviour’s is a small building, with no
appreciable dedicated outside space, situatad
on a Juhction and by a roed which can be very
busy - trafflc lavels do vary. In relation o a
café end art gallery where visltors are likely to
be arriving at varying tmes and ih small
numbers, thess lssues are of little orno
consequence, This is | think demonstrated
wall by the Simply Fresh store located nearby,
which has not created any safety isaues of
which | am aware. However in the context of a
larger event with a specific start {and likely
end) time, there must be a qusstion as to how
arrivals and departures can be managed
safely for both patrons and local residents ~
notitig also that St Saviour's is located in a
largely reaidential ares.

In addition to concerns about external safety,
gtven the size of the building it is implausible
that 500 paople could he accommodaled
inside tha bullding without a mgniﬂcant sk of
overcrowdlng

Preventlon of publle nulsanse

As above, my concerns relate primardly to the
Yes entertainment aspecis of the lleense
application.

The Lleensing Policy indicates that licensed
pramises should “contain adequate measures
to prevent nolse and vibration, whether air
borne or structure borne, ganerated from
within the premises, outside if, or from an
open site, that may cause disturbance to
people in the vicinity. Regard will be had to
disturbance of peopla whethar at home, at
worl, staying in, or visling the vicinlty,

Howeyer, siricter condltions will ba imposed__ |,

e
A g,*“"“"’,n o2 13
re yau registered to vote? {’} INVESTORS °:OV<§§ Sou
LT Awar

www.s;wale.gov.ukfall-«about«vng%e 43




oh premises licances In areas that have
danser residentlal accommodation or have
rasidential accommodation close to them™

This etitarion clearly applies hers. It is hard to
see how, glven the halure of the construction
of 5t Savicur's, It would be possible to provent
noise from a public enlertalnmeant event - in
particular live music or ‘action-packed’ (for
want of a batter phrage) filtis — creating &
disturbance, It iz possible at thries to hear five
music NG <" vay along Cyprus
Road fram as far as the Market Inn, which is a
much more substantial building. | am less
concemned about nolse from plays, but am not
sure whether it Is possible to distingulsh
betwsen plays and live muslc from the point of
view of licansing.

| am also concarnad in relation fo the criteria
considering eating, drinking and smoking
outside premisas. As noted above, there is
almost no outslde space dedicated to 8t
Saviours. Itis therefors entirely foresesable
that in the context of an event — as distinet
from the day to day aperatlon of a café —it Is
probable that “people standing or silfing
outside premises are ilkely to cause
obstruction or other nulsance”, that “queulng Is
likaly" and given the location it would be
impossible to “divert queues away

from residential properties” or to “manage the
queus to prevent disturbance or obstruction.”
itis also difficult fo see how effective
measuras could be put in place for “the
mahagement of people leaving pramises to
smoke and for thelr readmission; Including
managing readmissions in relation to any
queuing for admission.”

Protection of children from harm

Mo

SIGNED: Helon Buckingham (submitted by emall)
DATED: 21% March 2018

§ ]
QJW%
el oy Py

Are you registered to vote? "™ INVESTORS %VME&& WGOLIJ
www.swale.gov.ulk/all-about-voting ‘!‘L INPEOPLE  “gund® Aveard

Page 44




L
144

M\é\ %j{? o\ &ﬂm?‘&wj

{,)imfzté H pane e ,{ £

| | Cupio RKon
. ety

gfffﬁﬁ: LANNNSa L

DR ot~ 281§

) “%i‘;@
AT S R o b 4 A

/
o CVCR S ) S Crnerfines Mook,

’L‘w\%ﬂm ((%\f P A prerase/d hence ot

edd e mvtd R

,; i L and nene (aty ok ﬁ*gi«%’

Page 45 B




AT I WwsEhte Rowd :
| L Teweniheumn
| MEIR  €8D.

Do S ov LMC:.&M\,\,

<
I - = 200 o
Dewdidang o Gheld Wie  Gueosoe cnphiealin, » modx,

M neied o ey Qeze bo QH\.:% Lowres ok
Cnenm wewisay Prome One o Graonde, ol petantonl .
basady b S e G soenewn ol pranenl, 0
ekt seam dulbadl b umegue ey greal
oo prfplom duoomg e daw. A el calt
Seenmy avwmantly woesonadls, ol dhs A e
eikww‘iﬁj .Ua Urnod oo comass Qremn haaang e
A P LN PPVE RN . N Ty Wtamne onlie Ung

' gw\cbmij Vel Wroudd  be

o Mo povn dols | Bk
{.&j‘ a -

o
Q

«Q
D
N
(@)




pras iy B He blsdebongy  onwde S s urens
Mogy Ut v pedlomg

P ecother posSbdaty  whvth  Comne toween
w Ured &b precedowd, Dees = BuMdai g howangy
o browoe ey Ukad locamas un sTewe” Could Cunbhuy
aenas | law Mﬁﬂm‘h(—éj pramevd o wfa

N N VAW - S (W S W W Y 'Lg_udals bmﬁam:, wiharm I d e lacom_ g2l

Ta Swmwwb ;) heve CRVAL 2 g M |
be  wnbomded oA &mr;w-@c’&md.ﬁ‘z @\r\lx% Toten

bonedh A nevis pwoumosnze.
Thomd  qou (e v ol Tan
ManGan Collons

Page 47



Cyprus Road,
Solssmmmescd Faversham
Kent

ME13 8HE.
22318

~ Re. Tin Church East St/Cyprus Road. Faversham application for New
Premises License, Livé music, Sale of dlcchol Mo, - Sun 08.00 - 23.00.
Premises bolding wp to 500 people,

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please be advised that myself and husband strongly object to this
application.

We have been a resident in Cyprus Road and a home owner for 48 years and
this is not the place to have this venue here.

1t would be more appropriate out of town and not in a residental area where
it will digturb all the residential.

500 people is a lot to have in a property made of tin and the noise would be
horrendous.

There will always be an overflow of people outside smoking and talking,
Children will have to walk to and from school which is just around the

corner Mon. - Fri. and if is not suitable for them to see possible disorderly
behaviour,

Please decline the application.

Yours faithfully
Mr. David and Mrs. Susan Greetham

Page 48




L e PG a
Lomiss S TTaAor.
Bl Cuecus Qono
Froerdmn .
ey
MER RHG .

®IBl08

[THE UCBIING: DERZTMEAST 'fﬁ"__"_'.f_'_. ]

I S0nE BOZOUGLL COLNCIL e

L iSwae HOUSE. e

| &Wm@wwe_m L

CIMEIBHT.

Dene Sig(mADAM

; )ﬂ The HOT TN CRfe UM ST SAUIoDES |
L CROPCR . Pnumu@m MNEIS B0

e ree woumne o ECISTER CLE.
COBSEMICMS D THE APRLICATION . £02.. 12
hEroce T S ALOOL 71 Puaiu WUE ]
|2e0enen musle Yo Tue HOT T (OEe I |
oy ST SALIOWES CHORAY PALELSLIAM MeR SBD _

RS WAL ZESIDENCE 002 DRYECTIONS 15

BOSEO O A MOMLoe OF IS306S.
GG TIE UCENCE: LoOULD COUSE:
€ HAD DEIM@ITOL 1T WODLD B& 7O

Page 49



Thes (OLRC 2 OLg. (UALT O UPE.,

CUPLS Z0N0 LOLErE X (DG WD OTiEy

ZOOOS SOZROUOINGT TR (000 B

INCEEOIN LS CONGESED, WL EPVING Y.

PASIOEMCE ALPERNU D PrORLET. e CHOPCH
O LS Capreimy FO7 L OZS IT IMOST + -

D 20r o0 BS_QEQ{MATQQQM -

BEQUAST COL O UICELICE. CRADRCITTY . ém,_gp
0 SO0 _petex e e POOITIONY

n—h,

Mﬁma LOCID COULSE s &4

PoLoNG CRO0S £07. ThE EXNSTING:

Pesioaece .

ThE BOWDIOE TIEL] O PERUESTIVNG: TG

LACEA e £OF. 1= 0 UERLL ROSIC. TIv

COMSTZICNON UL DO SDVAD NSO Q

DI 06, MINSIC. UOUGND N TLIE. (UG0S

OF. UNREE. @ﬂnmm@&_mmmw |

Be enen fOP. B SORSTOMTOL DS,

ROV TT, WS Q6 WA TG 2O LSS : -
OF SWOZTIN G O TN & £ TS L.

MOOICE:  ZEnSING: D GulD) W s OVEA

RIEEICIUT « AL Y ThE SO0 mmﬁﬁ-mﬁ

IS COD Pe PeSOUUED TLE ADOSE 7,

EASTS g;@gﬁ%ﬁ;u@m:tmmw

0P YO SO0 DEORUE (EAING @ Ve 0T

TEE CL0 O £ KWGAIT UL D RUGIT 08

TLE OO DLED 8 (ROSE, CONE DL
D=2 SO YO LS &) CHLIER. Lo . |

Pesires e .

Page 50




|
i

l
{
!
1.

Lo Ope ALSD (OMCERVNED A BXUDING OF
e CONSTROOTICK) &1 et Lok { M ‘
£ipe. DRACOLITIONS LO0S 00T DERIGHED ,
O LASE SOUMD A DeO e, O 1) CLE. .
L el S STOONED OF THE €50 O
O TElrpnCED PESINE ST 10 |
EaL-Dre O CRDSE. SIGA £LCOMTT. 'i
DOMOGE O MO | PROREPTIES 1 5 %
SLYZT SYorCes OF Nme.. ;

VNS AL OF The DRIVE WE LGS LOO TO i
T hOT GROT e, BEUESTED UCALXES NS
Lol CEAL 1T USRS L LOCOLD IO B j
LU G, DETIUNTELSI. ECFECT YO QOESELLES o
A TLIE (oes. OF LOCOL. PESIDEACE.

\ooes @QT‘FUFLML,,;‘

:
U

Page 51




’ﬁ:;{_q &w%xmﬂi ‘;g}ﬂ?gw
Thaeka, 65?%"@&3%‘» Coanmat
5@% oo,

Fase Shee,

. . 4
~S’E§£ \‘\\f&kﬁué&d (:k‘ i e
\: 2

(f;_as__m:si\mf‘ 3
Hevo B4

{Canye
e = 2Nl

Y %I&; @&’31%»

Dews Sis

Py TRl ¢ o F e hamrts |

' ! TR gy P ensedi t:';..?*xs;:,.m\m %‘;m QS%‘;‘}

"‘?‘;’ﬁ Ay b T (_‘ﬁ*t}?&@.‘

%@zw‘i {'Eomsl, v

MG‘:C"W\ \X&Q{“ ")v‘c. Potad Yersa

ey

(Z}!Q\Q {ﬂ%v\:\?jg. T "“%'Q}'f“«i-u- {;e_:},\imw;"&l‘s %&acw&&“ .

s Boanga : "”“”Y‘La_m,

i f.'“,_,;lwg}; vy sk T G {j“{‘:}:’%”““ﬂé and
Sk gk, (jé f B
| oy = th&,&m o S'\t:n\?}-f;‘v‘ [T N R Mvi‘.’;. wix‘ﬁ;{m
T g s Adag, - [

H TR, A e M;\x‘iﬁg’wﬁ

%_‘/‘m (s}”?j.}.,‘w ; gd}\ . %\‘f\ o 1;;}._;3\, ‘}

U : l '
: d e Plo o obidasfal,  moeon ket o b i{*«@.ﬂw‘im;.s
i RN VI S
NS “-\é’.‘?&}..{«—ffg S S A E&X,"ecf_, M, e

fﬂ:‘i‘: “\“tﬂ}‘ngg 3 A
- Lok e x iy
et Lbﬁ,_s WA g yrb e b
3) ey ‘
20) oot [ N . :
Rl k—*ﬁﬁ“‘v*jé T s NPT RN | CW\‘*’SQ LN sl
S Ay U - Sk& [ S Coalen Iniing o o

Page @2 Dy Ber DALY GEY




gt

. § Sy 0 2 - % s d. g e \M}' e BN eijﬂ
Yhein XG“BM G\ N T T Ad . o WP

A Cove i oy

N e .
i%j s P RPN i,myﬁﬂx&gf\-»\lﬁg Where e %m

cfm;&z.:ﬁ vy gff %QW~

C s «;z\::) S ke T el choy

S} g)m mﬂ ;. Troe Sumestend s \3‘5«?‘% o %\Q“ﬁé

Sl QL s e e Pransk,

e
{33 Vo cde wkr, o AL B T PWM 53 4

Hypves Cond

. e i “”“?‘t\m%m Liga o 3%‘*@:\?}\.}1 ﬁ*éje;’\ésa a3
kgrsﬁ ~Y8g Cilorwna, '%\ih?@?m@:& X

Towus Kouonfa0iy,

Page 53




{
;
i

S M Galpin
? T e Wastysle Rosg
I A NN BYErsham

Keni

| ? ME13 rie
} ; Wbt Uaier Bonwvass fried 10
i ; 6 ek g o
H

P ;%%ﬁ o2 s
5 . '3
s 58S Plookbws
s Er bk G Lalote ,gﬂ?ﬁ/

fg:;??’”ii’f?ff"é?f’?
A L, "
o Hr7 ;;'Lf??/j}'i?f z/? {;{{ g‘;’;{ (,',:f f{f'f; i}ﬁﬁ’fﬂﬁ?éf / ir <

iy toy Litrnte ped Vv ot f&ffgxe'ff Y Aiie A i
?/éf' ap G Soe j@%ﬁ% Sl e dbore Dol .

T AT 4t ol S f}ﬁm‘k&'f 74 f/ﬁ,/»‘ i Lz
ol AGleloble Sod " i sttt for
f’ii’Sf;;é’ﬁf? s ﬁ?}fﬁ" Ay Arén .ﬁﬁfffg%/ A ﬂ%‘_/g Lot
»’?A*f?é ;’f;f;'r: £ éz;z«f? W gyl T /4&%;7@ fﬁ”é‘;}-—f
W THe premvie fas Voy £ gff rood oy tiny
space., Aot gf?ﬁgﬁ? %;’ e, L e " v Lip
4 55?@f§¢glpfg *‘

Z;"ef PR ,/éif%/ Atal? gi JABerT I ¢ ;}/ S0 ﬁggaé
| jng’ i"}wiﬁ/ W sy oa i o (:/%f;i’fifé%fgé y 5_/51;}{? i@‘éﬁ&?ﬁ
and rilred pesple g w;;g; s ;;:J;‘?a:a@;m? i e

) pg F L : ' !
dp gﬂé%fgf 0 A e ;:??,,4{?{!;" et IZ o Ol /‘f” reg
p ;ffi:.é‘ ;{7{“ ?&fﬁfj slildiin fe ;;y Lot b ap
fa»;’i’r’é ven/ /L?ffws’«-f;% sefro0l ﬁ‘fﬁr’fﬂ?f} chse al /f’f?‘fﬁ‘/
;“"gﬁ P el o 5{! ’;/?fif Frorin ﬁjffv f"’;}’f’zﬁ’i .f??"?f"fiégfff;&?’g

{ *

cfits

Page 54



st ap Ze prad Pave _,;5;;};; of et fult
Caoit sl Gl e Gty 5 E0awr. The
/;szp!s ;i,nf; A é;,;ﬁj?/ J‘? z%y At 5; o A
S e - ity ﬁfs"fﬂ?;' ag & Loctope .as*;fs’-?fif’}f Aian
e ;ﬁfﬁﬁffiﬁ doilf be 2 for zel yr'?é 4{’%} 7 o
Do sb feally peed goctlil Lened ;;sfg,@zr;;g;/ cofe bt
fr’i;? a f}‘;f;;;??;?sz’;l/ NH L f ,7;% é@; 52?;31’?% [T T
ﬁ!féfs?ﬁ'; :
S art” pot awiare gf hinge § aiepe  Joi LA
é&;f;'f;{?j};;}{n jf ad w’ﬁfﬁf f:; N 5’*;*;35: ;b[g jy jg ;ég;f?g ;?;{i
 Sér 4 ﬁéz&éé- petie f:,f?fj{gé—fféf’ fi‘ﬁif;e’? ¢ o dogpe 5
£ ﬁﬁ}ﬁf{%{ »%’f;;if /ﬂ?’ 6;/’?5?‘% . 7 J;—%‘?ﬁfé wﬁ{/é?’; . éé?é’g? gﬁ:};@?ﬁ?f
2y e cwvvzal Cnp 2f ; i ;%zg;,,(,fﬁ/ ‘ Ve St z’:@,;
| paen a0 & é?/;;%/:f pr ﬁé‘%‘éée?{ acpgss Ak Apable
fdeds  HBmip T PUBLE HoTict grm e
pereral  pitbhe.
E{y” ‘é?,ff:,?ifff?’“{i/; ‘ /.5”;?‘5 fhzse  Méepiei Wi et S (/;1;’3?;?/%{/ .

-’{‘g{ffif ;ﬂf}f;i/:?'[;%zﬁ éﬁi?i’?é 2 )é—z%ff’

?ﬁ’fﬁ*’f uffzz-f Iz/%/ﬂ f/ié'/

Page 55

Howrald b J?w?;«af A il Ehy ésgfii{; Cirad 1L




P

R < N L«%k!@(b\‘&w)\ Ll{, e (63"*(‘" %%

e j
gﬁi Mvﬁmﬁ.} %"ﬁ é'ﬂri‘wi@'ﬁ u%iii’ s’“c:s “%i«wa, a,m:s bmfﬁfx ‘m

B P RS NV SO | P | W SV S s ST P% VAR £ W MY | BN P8 |

e A it g {&H.@}g o . {l&u} AR % E?til%\‘; g
l . i\é\}‘{’f AN e

- ;mw i&r‘x} ﬁb\f}uﬁ?:\'\ ‘?ﬁ“\%‘i&\kﬁ\ Lo Y\’*@&}*\% _J*"w w&%xﬂ,m f‘\aj

. :%_;“ﬁ/\ﬁ,eb 1‘;‘&\.‘%@‘"3 o ?‘“Cz &\}ﬂu:o} a;&.&g'wi,z_ m‘fu»\_}% bne i{)\ﬁ b\z;.}?._él
?‘rm %’f"*“* L’ﬂ.m% el A

TL-& ‘}am\hk.% m‘k’" &@L\—u\x i%ﬂf & ve A, é‘\ ‘J’!m’”l" iﬁ-iL.ii e
L’L L«?JB b ﬂ“ﬁi’\f m s MM BAMASAL €\’*i"m,fsw P sfsruw
A Agi}b«s%u_\._as J”L@ loenk  pees asad ckx,g,wdnw b-wbm é_,wg;
sgwf%”amm\,u:!
o %E& i,fs}i}%ﬁ\’\, &%wﬁi% C;}w;bgf'ﬁf\ Py AT LN T
mmigﬁée@v net é’*‘{i««émw ek 'iwi a Sl belban
“"“’ 5},@%’?‘{ M?}ﬁ, {f,ifp{\{i*;‘@;—a (b ée\&,;s_fj\ §&&%s ’3“% e gays :
— o s s (;% A ey ‘\ (x . i
: Ekﬁ:_ i.ﬁa,x_ﬁﬁw%ﬁ b s \,y‘fg‘{f‘f Lo \WU»«“% : gt Bl
) g i
Cumtt hifag - Ef‘-‘fk de?%xj; ;;,,m \* } EE O & Ty
i&x,mu %%{*"iﬁm}ﬂ & i}fkh-f?-"w&s. w\%»»nﬁ» R
i.,{‘}\m}‘\.., g,“xk\“w\%f f\-\,i \ Ri \’i}? %5\ oy {L‘ﬁ* 'C"'L'" xk\/ |

i‘“v\,‘tg\ax “ i & Kﬁs{’& gyf.k) P, g;jlu,u\{& i‘mx Ao AM.J;;E i VQL\“; e, \ | ;_Ufim

S N N I WPV 1 W s E e w\\ X A%
i

o R . v
= s S TR f*g"{“:’\-‘* E “%\"x.;\wx;" \&Va‘ yod 5"“' {J\J«w{?\f‘l
: s

. : i
% N 1 b o Loaoe { Ly Vb e i e
%\m PV RO v T i‘s‘%&i}f}%iﬂ--\'\.«»‘f g""i;\"g" T, TP \‘ [N 3:3{}‘« Ly _g
oy }
i

b
i
s [ i X i Y i 4
ALl o el eaey s E’f“%& -§=ij:§ o ?‘% R t{' s’*“ ‘”M‘\ b

{ . } 5?3(,{, . i ¢ . A 3 ) B 5‘ Py e
oy o (383 t—’\k iy Vel 1w,‘g»; LT Ek Peoal :{r»:: :‘g AR ;!,\s ks xa‘-‘;i di e aed
o t H ;




P\IW' m*.k-w\%gv Ld‘ cal Fr-?,gjé‘g__ _M}\ rﬂ,@‘u\_,g,{ ""'{"h_n“;

s c{p?\f e A ‘

i

,__.(L:\@r\éwslj . i ;
[+l - N _ i

fd e,«&st'f:&ﬁmt £a .

|
iy
jE';
9
P
'3l

d kw1 e e

Page 57




Re. Licensing application, ‘The Hot Tin Café Ltd, 5t Saviours Church, Faversham, Kent, MEL3 88D

[xaar Sir/Madam,

Fam writlng to object in the strongest terms to the recent application made by the Hot Tin Café Ltel
far licenses for the sale of alcohel, fiims and anything of a similar Hature to muske and-dance and
plays, live: music, &e. Monday to Sunday 8am-11pm. As a pensloner and resident of Cyprus Road for
over twenty yaars, [ both enjoy and contribute to the peace and galm of our gulet residential street,
| feel that the il thought-out plans for alfowing avents for up to 500 people ax the local “Tin Churely,
Including evening events to 11pm, 7 days a week, will Irrevocably change the nature of our
neighbourhood.

My obluctions ae as follows:

L. That the Tin Church has no acoustlc insulation. Tha nolse from events will not be contalned
and will not fit within the lvits (45d3 to 20pm; 35dB to 11pm} eutlined is the Environment
Protection Act of 1997, The new residents held a private evant shortly after moving In, with
live music, which kept our household awake until such a time as It had finished. Withott an
indepandart measutement of nolse Jevals from the exterlor of the bullding, and without

assurance that the limtts outlined Inthe Act will not be breachad, | feel this cannot be
tolerated.

2. That the TIn Church does not have adequate safety exits for events. The bullding Is, of
course, old, but without suftable firg exits, | feel that tha risk to those attending planned
events and Indead the risk ta those living In tha area is too greatto consider.

3. That the TIn Church does not have adequate parking space for events of the size proposed.
There is no parking for the Church, and a tendency for residents of and vistiars to the
hullding to park in the road, making it danhgzrous for pedestrians to walk down the street,
especially at night. With increased numbers of visitors, this situation will becore worse and
| feel will be itolerable, '

Yaurs sinceraly,

R. Tovell

-\,fprus Road, Faversham, Kent, ME13 8HB

Page 58




<o Chodi Heage

TS
%
o

DA Ck”f Pris Woem
Yef = W Prnvory Liewe fo- Ezce stce
Vot o Gl LD Vit

S Dowrger  Clad, Lnighabe Toad e12 W B

CinnrfriTon e "5%9

R

| :De?&f EY H/\&%«M

i iy Lok *’"”C:J {?wj‘-:s, o g’?%e Ly G‘}Qi\;www 1

Yoo Lidece  cpoliictas g 7T Mk T

C&\;.éf‘; ok et ﬁ&»{'mﬁxﬂ Ol taets E’;L"ff’é’m :

e yolnie Sketes  Wet ey Ouines o

G Semnges et Yone g;._pg;‘t;;'ﬁ,;) Lo o

e Rercles Ltewe Ao seae ol apladl

JarBen OFCD v = 230 s N ‘§u»&»13 PN N

i 8L _ o _MC@& Mg LB if?,- [ {}J\.fﬁ}‘*’i:)
F “The By Vs Cege | Prise fw—j LWee  rupsie

{3"\9 Enlog oo oo Al V3 ol 5. T <+ SEL Pé’&g".‘ifuﬂ(

! O, i@fa’“\%& Log e wbt  Chue  FHase .

L._}v"\i?.{" 5 @‘{pq\ PN &'{’) ﬁ% %—LV‘&M i CI"\L’V{L‘

Ot M ome B Sooppka) ComePetvi. _ Por

s Duels v =8 with e éf’}‘\é«gf‘m 2l mehbak  ee (e

C{’@«ﬁ#f%m_ \«\5}»;» W ks e Ao Oyt Sesinee tt«fm.,gls

e LHnrpg fj?f&i-éfsﬁsfim@f«ﬁ = M‘\a—"«wg %ﬂ’}”ﬁ‘fﬁ:%\

Bptorols | fioen

3 = {\ i < - = g i
bnthessdweks e o e i our ggrenle oS %ﬁ’zs}

ona g - f{i)ggx.@ 5&?}1’?{5 e é‘@ . sz Oaddps G

¥ W f ) $
Sugecle  LEpodes N sely  repels I

e |
; H

0 S [ u{:"i/{"E,,, . o i {f‘u{f o

i\“&f‘%fé}uﬂﬂ el RO Cue Semeie  plie et

b3

LR LA e cersons | Pp

Page 59

0. e o) bR svalls , @eoves  feom llnes  esd
- £ Q}s%if?éiﬁe)-é& l" {1 ey .

C ot Sab s bpeplennesy e

o




eadl o a’m}s eIl

Coergalily,  (Tueh  tome  omeDes en  soye , Secoce
o peocop  enpcconmet  for Mo s SDuaks ol

Wi, Hysee . L cowel,  Sonvee & agye

priveos o) Ol o e O\ opeDunls ok lue

Katp sttt poosente Moo Yao L D pasue Mo ppebs

m—@ rsse_ py. A m&w;)wak fort v siagt -

}
T
I

Lo L, cencead) _elonk 'H@_%?h:’ca&ﬁﬂ Po on Lo,

YO servce. . pladde  ed  Jr Mo He cita Lope’ i

\eve. pke, TN . At £ o be Shadw) S» clase

i Cheels  Hoose .

MON\ G s Sdanfs He

LSt Mae&;n tnonk o ok deiapd e L&q_&lﬁﬂ L’ﬁﬁk_{.‘;___

dscobloge Mﬂde' ot l(.aam,:g e png” S

~Fne e de) \iﬁm &WM i _Fobse.op ek -orge oy,

L5 B Yo Tor Qoewols  oak®D  mee oo frode oS

Yre Drae. _@eessibly H»M Dy oS e Q. e PNV
ngce, c‘f?“‘swém e e v o b Clasvobe i

™

VD, S f,'arc#mflnc“ . A, e Lwﬁ\ bea l;}_ Lo COehd TS o

ok &2 npve Swrbese o e \eove {4 veiue,

Lol owse o begnken Cndly oy ) rdevide s ek

Daeth Hong

Mo Selley o oledd ok fo_ popstd bars 5 suh
Qe pmeuy  bo Qb Hase  w0wdd  ohp rob b2

tordosiie  to be  suate vy o, bdo9uM ol

mf‘l:‘wL wa L Sopag £ oy — m be lt".,r-.:\g W;}'L‘ Qn::‘)

¥

g Cotnage Lrom Weeove oDl o) aﬂm%

Ne iy (,. ot Quele ot e Fbjsa»@ﬁ:mm

oA LD a0 ek S s e el e Saopv a

enerlona,  Sondces. e proguedk wil Gty men,
rae T A2 godieg w4 ovem Wolrd et 8-

cxifé*wot_: _ S5ue___tn (s Rosp ’ W nlm\D Fdim

Page 60




ookl  QEes (e i vebhgles  ton b lonibed

o _else W poreas oL Our  emidedts oall 3

be  Compawnsed . Chord Hose . does  cds  bvee
Ll Vv Swge Sued - Suguer | 3 ome gne ife

Moo B - “'1.?,.4_ wsgels 86y ez 2 fm - bpns

O SodriePons . Yooe o ro  Seaf g Sihe

G Doy « lwtypre  OL5iDe gy et e

residets el _rve Lo suppatdd e del wih
.t::“‘a‘ﬁ S bk a2 i fe

PO S

\ Yope pmek PN, e oble B rpeeide- Mo

Wanowt  thok o e MU owg g o

(85 phen S ook Creed Hosve o9 He P2l L

VY Y SN VAR VY J) o ot reladnde o

o .
‘et Qomvpseds s Ate Mt~ L. Cager

AT enps S ap e, Clpe 18 (o House

Gf P boohs gy Mo Gor ek, b % ol ocpes

paghves  fowa Mo Nt Dmoc

\ G gurebepd  do 1o po iBiay b dul o

COEP  pea.  Condgnng

Mowd  Dovedt, . - . 3 |

. Teadh

Page 61



ek i
From: Shella Wyver F
Sent: 23 March 201, :
To:  Licensing Resourca [SBC)
Subject; Licensing Application, St Saviour's Church, Whitstable Road, Faversham

Re: Licensing Application, 8t Saviout's Church, Whitstable Road, Faversham, ME13 8BD

1 wish to OBJECT to the above application. I live at lMLuton Road, ME13 8HQ, & short distance from the
Chiurch, and I pags it om average twice a day on foot; fas road layout ensures that I rmvst also pass it every
titme I wish to fake my car onto Whitstable Road.

My objections concern the Licensing Objectives of Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Public Safety, :

1. The former Church, a Grade [f Listed Building, was built about 1885, and is of non-standard
construction, of cortugated Iron sheeting on a sofiwood frame, T tn concerned about fire safety if the
building is nsed for entertainment purposes for mumbers of people. The fite extt shown on the plans is
through & redidentlal pottion of the building, whete.locked doots will presumably be tequired, and along a
harrow passageway immediately next {o the side of the building and beside a high fence, The exit from fhis
passegeway 1s frequently blocked by patked cats,

2. There is no outdoor area for queneing, smoking, drinking, or ohildren's play. Porsons using the very small
area in front of the main doots may force pedesttians fnto the busy Whitstable Road, and obatruct the view
of mototists and cyclists exiting Cyprus Road, This is the only vehicrlar egtess from Westgate Road,
Minster Roed, Luton Road, Somerville Close, Gordon Square, Charles Draycot Close, and Cyprus Road,
and is at times a busy Junctlon, There is no batrier between the main doots of §t Saviout's and Whitstable
Road, and although there is a pedestrian crossing:close by, 1 have often seen people ¢rossing to the
Recreation Ground and bus stop opposite without using the crossitg. There have been at least two accidents
here in recent yeats. My concern. it patticular s with the safety of poorly supervised children running ints
the road, :

3, The single, very small foflet does not appear adequate for public use, will not be accessible to wheelchait

users, and immediately adjoins the kitchen area, with only one dividing doot, This raises concerns of
hygiene and accessibility,

Provention of Peble Nuisance,

1. Noise. The building was not designed for modern levels of amplification and vibration - see point 1.
above. It was intended sclely ay a place of worship, Entertattitnent in the evenings, snd deliveries in the
early morning, may well cause notse nusance to local residents, who include many families with young
children, and the residents of the immediately adjoining retivement flats.

2. Patling and obstruction. There is off-road parking at the premises for no more than three vehicles without
obstructing exits and the pavement, Street parking in the adjoining roads is already under a lot of pressure,
and visitors cruising around the confusing and unfamiliar streets in scarch of spaces could cauge more noise
nuigance, abd obstrustion to vesidents and public service vehicles, Delivery vehicles will also inevitably
hold up teaffic at the font or side of the premises,

3., Litter. As thete is 10 garden or outdoos aren for customer tse, and I see 1o provision o the plans for an
indoor smoking erea, I fear the gtanting of the loence will increase litter (botiles, cigaretts onds, and so on)

in the sumrounding atey, aod also the lncidencs of public urlaation, already & nuisance in the tuore seohided
side passages and pasking areas,

Ihope the Tdcensing Sub Canunitbee will take these concerns fto consideration.
Sheilia Wyver

Page 62




Swale House, East Btreet,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 34T
Dx58880 Silfingbournie 2

Phone; 01795 417567
www.swale.gov.uk

| Making Swaile o ?;}ﬂme
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by other persons of the pramises to be licenced as detailed

below:
Your name
MrMariin Long
Organisation name OR Neighbour
Nafne of body vou regresent
Postal Addross iWhiistabie Road,
| FAVERSHAM
Kent ME13 8BD

Daytime contact number . g

Name of premises you are

making a representation about | The Hot Tin Café

Address of premises you are 8, Saviour's Church
making a representation about
Faversham

Kent

ME138BD

) ave you registered to vote?
" www.swale.gov.uk/ali-about-voling

Page 63




Your representation must relate to one of the four licensing objectives (see note 4)

Please detall the avidence supporting your
Licensing Objective Yes/No | fepresentation OR the reason for your

_ represantation. Please uss a separate
shest of paper if necessary

Prevantlon of crime & discrdar Parking ls generally a problem in this area
and, in addition, thera s already & serlous
road safely issue regarding the zebra crossing
outside 4, Whitstable Road ME13 8BD with
lorrles and vans parking on zig-zag lines to
daliver to Simply Fresh and couriers stopplng
to deliver to houses.

| believe it is a crime to park on a zehra
crossing. It seems to be getting worse and |
often look out of my window to see carg
stopping on the zig-zag lines I order to drop
off and plek up with no regard for the length of
time they spend there and is likely bacome
worse should this lisence be granted.

This has been a long-standing issue which
has not been addressed, dospite
reprasentations, and Is likely to result in yet

angther faial accident. ‘

Publle Safety

Bee above, The same applies.

o
\“‘f‘% 20 13

} Are you reglstered to vote? % INVESTORS ? f é& ool
7 www.swals.gov.uk/all-about-voting ﬂ,}'w PEOPLE '%w‘é Avward
Page 64




Pravention of public nuisanos

Noise. There should be a resiriction on
| ampllfied music, Praferably none at all.

If It is to be allowed the building should be
sound insulated and a sound Himtter Installed.

Thesa premises are toa close to nelghbours
where children are sleeping. People lsaving
the premises at 23,00 hours are bound to
create noise nuisance.

The licence should state a limlt of no later than
21,00 and only Fridays and Saturdays.
Weekday and Sunday evenings are
uhaocceptabla,

"Protection of children from harm

SIGNE
DATED: 28" March 2018

Are you registered to vote?

www,awa!e.guv.uk}all-abaut—vu“ting

NOTES:

INVESTORS = ‘/V/f

Q‘\,_.. N PEOPLE  “and®
Page 65

COLB
Award




This page is intentionally left blank



- . P

Sent: 05 April 2018°L7:
To: Tom Dunn
Subject: Tin Tabernacle, Faversham

Dear Mr. Dunn,

| am a Faversham resident in the same area as the Tin Church and | have known Mike and Romana since
well before they acquired the it, and | from everything they have told me about their plans to use the
building as a combined residence, café, art gallery, and occasional music venue | can only se them as a
great new asset to the area and town as a whole. Their approach is focussed on supporting local artists,
musicians, food producers, and overall, giving quality and individuality priority over commercial gain. | feel
it's highly unlikely that any events they host there will prove a nuisance to surrounding residents in
practice, as their interest and background is based far more in the field of film and the arts than in the sale
of alcohol; that would simply be an adjunct to the main purpose as a community arts centre.

Yours sincerely,

Henry Dagg

Paqe 67



MARIAN AUGUST
CYPRUS ROAD, FAVERSHAM, KENT MEi3 8HD

Tom Dunn 04 April 2018
Licensing Department
Swale Borough Council

Dear Mr Dunn

Re: Licensing Proposal for a Cafe and Arts Venue at St Saviour’s Church, Whitstable
Road, Faversham, ME13 8BD

For some years this Grade 11 listed building has been under-used and neglected, and it has
fallen into a degree of disrepair. For the building to be maintained and viable, it needs to be
put to use.

The plans proposed by Hot Tin/Routestock — as described at their public meeting and
consultation exercise for residents — would provide a community resource and be an asset to
the area.

Though parking space has become an issue in surrounding streets, there are a number of
council car parks within easy walking distance. Though fears about noise and rowdy
behaviour have been muted as objections it seems extremely unlikely, to me, given the type
of activities that are being proposed.

I am looking forward to making use of this community resource in the near future.

I am a local resident.

Yours Sincerely

Marian August

Page 68



I — -

From: Matt Dobson |
Sent: 04 April 2018 19:35

To: Tom Dunn

Subject: The Hot Tin

Dear Mr. Dunn,

| write in support of The Hot Tin, St. Saviours Church, Whitstable Road, Kent ME13 8BD.

A community space that pramotes local and national arts, culture, food and drink in such a unique grade 2 Tin
Tabernacle will be unigue and | wholly support this venue. We need mare places like this in our communities so we
can connect with each other.

There is a Tin church in Hythe that is similar and has become an real asset to that town, | predict the Hot Tin will be
the same for Faversham.

Yours sincerely

Matt Dobson

Paqe 69



From: peter flack |

Sent: 05 April 2018 09:23
To: Tom Dunn
Subject: St Saviours Church Faversham

Dear Mr Dunn

We would like to add some positive comments with regard to the Licenses applied for by Romana Bellinger and
Mike Eden to be applied to 5t Saviours Church in Faversham.

We have known Romana Bellinger and Mike Eden for many years and they have always proved themselves to be
honest, truthful, enthusiastic and always want the best for their friends and the community.

We have visited them in Faversham many times since they purchased the Tin Church and wholeheartedly support
their wonderful ideas and visions to promote the church as an arts and culture venue in Faversham.

We feel it would be an excellent opportunity for artisans {local and from further afield) to exhibit their work and
such an exciting prospect for ‘pop-up’ ventures to take place, making the venue a new and interesting place to visit.

The ideas and visions they have for the church are entirely geared around the fact that they want to promote arts
and culture to the town and the wider community, and they have every respect for the neighbourhood and local
area, not wanting in anyway to be a negative addition to the town.

In our opinion it can only be a ‘positive’ for Faversham.

Yours sincerely
Peter and Emma Flack

Sent from my iPhone

Page 70



L — — S—

From: the perou |
Sent: 04 April 2018 22:03

To: Tom Dunn

Subject: Hot tin cafe

Dear Mr Dunn

Just a quick note to express our support for the proposed Hot Tin Cafe

Although we haven’t lived in Faversham so long, we have long known Faversham and are delighted to now
be residents

One of the things that we were drawn to here is the strong sense of community and the charming,
burgeoning, artisan feel of the town: the places to eat out, the coffee shops and venues.

I think its a wonderful idea to utilise a former church and scout hut with a sensitive, considered and gentle
proposal for a new use bringing new life to the building and Faversham

Faversham in our opinion needs more places like this
We strongly feel that this would be an asset to the town
Kind Regards

Perou and Lucy Perou

Mr Perou
Lucky Perou Ltd

‘ston Street, Faversham, Kent. ME13 8JJ. UK

Paqe 71



From: Nicholas Kenny

Sent: 04 April 2018 10:55
To: Torn Dunn

Subject: The Tin Church Project
Dear Mr Dunn

I was at the Tin Church meeting that Mike and Romana put on for the neighbours in order to
explain their intentions. I talked to them and watched videos of a number of events that they have either
hosted or have been a part of, Eg Alternative music, art films, readings by writers and poets. I like the idea
that these will involve the community and the church will also make an excellent environment in which to
showcase the work of local visual artists.

Any qualms I had about noise and disruptive behaviour have faded away. I was very impressed.
They will be an asset to the town and I wish them every success.
Yours faithfully Nick Kenny

-St John's St Faversham

Sent from my Xperia™ by Sony smartphone

Page172




From: Ruby parker-sarcy |

Sent: 04 April 2018 14:18
To: Tom Dunn
Subject: The Hot Tin and Routestock CIC at The Hot Tin

Dear Mr Dunn,

| am writing to show my support for Romana Bellinger and Mike Eden with regards The Hot Tin and Routestock CIC
at The Hot Tin, St. Saviours Church, Whitstable Road, Kent ME13 8BD.

This venue will be of great benefit to Faversham and to promoting local culture and arts in the area. [ am very
familiar with Romana and Mike’s work within communities and find that they always adopt responsible
management skills at any of their events as well as creating a warm inviting and inclusive atmosphere where you can
have fun as well as be informed.

In conclusion having a venue such as The Hot Tin will be of great value to the community as well as to artists like
myself and | am in full support of their venture.

Kind regards,

Ruby Parker-Barcy
Recruitment Consultant

Property Management Recruitment

f'él;?‘;‘
pMR ij j Viewmyprofieon Linked[f}] Lji[i i! :“ {Zﬁ‘ +
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential. It is intended only for the named
addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose, copy or
distribute the contents to any other person other than the intended addressee(s). PMR reserves the right to monitor
emails in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications)
Regulations 2000

PMR Ltd t/a PMR - Company Regn: 05915124

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



----0riginal Message--~-

From: Romana Bellinger
Sent: 05 April 2018 12:15
To: Licensing Resource (SBC)
Ca

Subject: Re: Example NMP
Dear Tom,

Thank you for your emaif of today's date.

- We can confirmi that we have agreed with Enviranmental Health when a noise management plan will be required
and we are working closely with julie Oates the Senior Environmental Health Officer at Swale.

Asa condition we are looking to incorporate within our operating schedule the following:

I oise mianagement plan, which has been agreed with the local

authorlty { Environmental Health), is in place. The noise managemsént plan shall be periodically reviewedand/or
when significant changes occur in the aperation, building or evenl type or following & complaint.

Pigase let us know if you require anything further from us,
Many thanks
Kind regards

Remana Bellinger

Sent from my iPhone

Page 75




The Hot Tin Noise Management Plan (non-music version)

Priority What needs to happen How this will happen Who
responsible
To ensure residents Limited outside drinking and smoking in a { Limit the hours of use, to avoid later times. Manager and/or
are not disturbed by designated area. Manager to remind customers if their behaviour Door supervisors/
customers attending becomes unruly — 3 strikes’ rule for unruly customers. or SIA Door
Use CCTV to monitor customer behaviour. Supervisor(s)
After 9pm drinks will be refused to be taken outside.
Signage will be displayed to advocate this.
Ensure there is adequate signage on Signage in place on egress of the building asking
premises asking customers to respect the | customers to leave quietly. Hand out lollipops on exit on
neighbours and leave quietly. event evenings to minimise speech. Door supervisors
will encourage people to leave quietly.
SIA Door Supervisors will be present at larger music
.| events and adhere to our licensing objectives and Noise wm
| Management Plan. 0
o)
Information concerning directions, public transport, local hm
public car parks and taxi companies will be made
Taxi companies encouraged to pick up available on The Hot Tin website and customers will be
customers away from residential area. directed to use these.
To ensure residents Ensure deliveries and refuse collection Specify to companies that deliveries should take place Manager/staff

are not disturbed by
general establishment
activity

take place at acceptable times.

Bins emptied at reasonable times.

between the hours of 8am and 6pm, Monday-Saturday
and not on public holidays where possible. Also school
drop off and pick up times should be avoided as this
causes congestion in the road 8.20-8.50am and
3.00-3.30pm.

Bins will not be emptied between Spm and 8am.




To ensure The Hot Tin
works in partnership
with the community.

To ensure Neighbours know they can
approach The Hot Tin if they have any
queries or concerns.

To take neighbour complaints seriously
and take swift and appropriate action.

Ensure relationship with whole
community is strong and The Hot Tin is
seen as an asset to the locality.

To liaise with neighbours to introduce themselves as
new managers and ask them to let us know if they are
concerned about anything.

All staff need to know that they deal with any
complaints from neighbours politely, quickly and
efficiently, ensuring a member of the senior team has
been notified and providing feedback to the neighbour
on the action that has been taken as soon as possible.

Support/host community events where possible. Forge
good relationship with Parish Council and iocal
organisations.

Local neighbours will be made aware of future events
published i.e. flyer distribution, mailing list.

The owners/managers live at the premises and have
similar concerns as their neighbours and will want to
minimise any disturbance and encourage a good
relationship and to enjoy The Hot Tin as an asset to the
community.

This Noise Management Plan will be reviewed annually
in conjunction with Swale Borough Council
Environmental Health.

Manager

2777

T

T

P




This page is intentionally left blank



. —

From: piane HOLROYD P 46010399 ||| G

Sent: 24 March 2018 18:31

To: Licensing Resource (SBC)
Subject: FW: Hot tin Cafe Application
Attachments: Proposed conditions.docx

Hi

Please find attached agreed conditions to be added to the licence application. Also is it possible at this late
stage to amend the supply of alcohol to both rather than on only?

If this is done then Kent police have no objection to the application

Thanks
Diane

From: Romana Bellinger [

Sent: 23 March 2018 13:49

To: Diane HOLROYD PC 46010399
Subject: Re: Hot tin Cafe Application
Hi Diane,

Thank you for coming over to see us to discuss the conditions you put forward, it was really great meeting
you.

We are happy with the amended conditions so can you please add them to our application. We also wish to
confirm that after discussion we realise that we need both on and off for the supply of alcohol as long as you
feel that it will not delay our application. We will take your advice with regards to this matter.

Thank you for all your help and we hope you have a fab holiday with your family.

Many thanks.
Romana Bellinier

On 22 Mar 2018, at 10:52, Diane HOLROYD PC 46010399

Romana
Thank you for meeting with me on Tuesday.

Please find attached the amended conditions and confirm that you are happy with them and
wished them to be added to your application.

Page 79




Can you also confirm that you after discussion with myself realised that you need to be both
on and off for the supply of alcohol , due to any craft fairs etc, where you may wish to sell
alcohol to be taken away ie bottles of wine and the like.

Many thanks

Diane

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police
and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content,
including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation
or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.
This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police
and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content,
including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation
or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

Page 80




Proposed conditions

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.
Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all
areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a period of 31
days and handed to Police upon reasonable request.

The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of
staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format
to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder
or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless
the CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

2. All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing training.

o Training should take place within six weeks of employment and any new
employees will be supervised until the training has taken place.

o Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six months or
earlier if required due to changes of legislation.

o Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the nature,
content and frequency of all training.

o Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police Licensing
Officer and authorised officers from the Local Authority upon request either
electronically or hard copy.

3. The Designated Premise Supervisor will undertake a risk assessment in respect of the
provision of door supervisors for any unusual events and where deemed appropriate
a minimum of 2 door supervisors will be employed.

4. The License Holder will maintain auditable refusal/incident records. These records
will detail the following;

a) Day, Date and Time of Refusal/Incident.

b) Nature of Refusal/Incident and reason.
c) Details of or description of the individual.

Page 81



These records will be made available for inspection to any Police Officer, Police
Licensing Officer, and Officer of the Local Authority immediately upon demand.

. The Licence holder shall erect and maintain clear and prominent notices displayed at

all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and the area quietly.

Page 82



& St Iv;ary's
Children's Centre

o
VLS F

Cooksditch House - .
NlJ'r$|ng.and..4 - Sy 1\'

ot [
2 3 Sanctuary, .
Supported Livingm s o &
S

-

‘6 >
¢

Park-Fish Bar

S J7E ¥
A .,- ’~ - ’éhanghai

.

TheMgrké’t"lnn’ f

’

Faversham
Recreation
Ground

= The Hot Tin Café

S ‘;.820;10 '

&
v

'k GO Ballistic
"o .

=

= T

&3

& e
s
(7]

&
S
- @

@\

K

Fresh's

Min ST
nSter o
A B

2]
3
- A
*a.S
=

&

-

= Abbeyfields
‘Day:Nursery= = #

Imagery ©2018 Google, Map data ©2018 Google

Fillers

4

Sy

Terms

United Kingdom



This page is intentionally left blank



)Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a Better Place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-committee Hearing Procedure

Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and Variations to existing

licences and certificates

Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves or introduce them.

Members/Officers/Applicant and any representative/Responsible Authorities/any other
persons (objectors)

Procedural Matters

The Chairman will:

vi)

vii)

Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and that
each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any other
documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and make
full submissions, within a reasonable time frame. The procedure will be discussion
led by the Sub-Committee and questions will usually be permitted.

Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing (including
temporarily). If this happens, the person may give the sub-committee in writing any

information which the person would have been entitled to give orally.

Enquire whether any draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Enquire whether any parties request to have any witness give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 85



The Hearing

A) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

B) i) Ask the Applicant (or their representative) to put forward their case
opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from any Responsible Authority and/or other
person/members of the subcommittee

iii) Any points of clarification.

Q) i) Ask Responsible Authorities (where applicable) to put forward their case.
Opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses) by the officer
representing the responsible authority (or their representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant/other Responsible Authorities/other persons/member of the
Sub-Committee.

iii) Any points of clarification.

D) i) Opening remarks and evidence by the other person/s (or
spokesperson/representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, each further other person and sub-
committee members.
iii) Any points of clarification.
E) Closing Summary
Responsible Authorities/Other Persons/The Applicant

F) End of Hearing

i) The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any
final questions for any party to the hearing.

ii) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further
matters to be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

iii) The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application.

iv) The Chairman will invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee
during its deliberations to provide any advice required.

Page 86



G)

The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

i)

iii)

The sub-committee’s determination and indicate that all parties to the
hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice regarding the
sub-committee’s determination; and

that all parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21
days beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the
Licensing Authority’s written determination. Appeals must be lodged with
the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be aware that the Magistrates Court
may make an order with respect to costs on any appeal.

Formally close the meeting.

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Sheets and Views
	hot tinplans current-FLOOR PLAN CAFE
	WD2



	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G
	Appendix H




